City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 

Updated on: 10/03/2017

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #TRN-3794 titled Thermoplastic Pavement Markings released on 08/17/2017.  
THIS ITB HAS BEEN CANCELLED IN ITS ENTIRETY.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	N/A
	08/22/2017
	N/A
	N/A
	The Contract Term in the ITB is amended as follows:
Contract Term: This contract shall be for five years, with one two-year extension allowed at the option of the City.  Such extensions shall be automatic, and shall go into effect without written confirmation, unless the City provides advance notice of the intention not to renew.  The Vendor may also provide a notice to not extend, but must provide such notice at least 45 days prior to the otherwise automatic renewal date. 

	2
	08/22/2017
	08/22/2017
	Is there an estimated value for the project available? Is there an estimated start date for when you would like work on the project to begin?
	The ITB is not for a project.  Rather, the ITB is for a contract to order the specified products.  The estimated annual value of the contract is approximately $450,000.  The estimated start date for the contract is October 2017.  
	

	3
	08/22/2017
	08/23/2017
	Is this a supply preformed plastic pavement marking bid?
	Yes.  The ITB is for supplying the City with materials.
	

	4
	08/24/2017
	08/29/2017
	Are previous bid tabs available for thermoplastic pavement markings?
	Please review the embedded icon below for previous pricing:
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	5
	08/24/2017
	08/29/2017
	What specific items would you like pricing for?
	The successful bidder must be able to provide all items listed in the price lists for PreMark® and HotTape®.  Please provide a discount rate that applies to all items listed in those price lists.  The price lists for PreMark® and HotTape® may be found using the following link: 

http://www.ennisflintamericas.com/product-documents
	

	6
	08/24/2017
	08/29/2017
	Are you asking what discount we would offer on the Premark and Hot tape catalogs?
	Yes.


	

	7
	08/24/2017
	08/29/2017
	We have a catalog. Do we submit our catalog and tell you what discount will be offered?


	You may provide your catalog and the applicable discount but please ensure that the catalog includes all items listed in the price lists for PreMark® and HotTape®.  While you may submit equivalents to the items listed in the PreMark® and HotTape® price lists, please note that any substitute items are subject to acceptance at the City’s sole discretion.


	

	8
	08/24/2017
	08/29/2017
	Is the City open to brands other than those provided by Ennis-Flint?
	Yes, but acceptance of other brands is subject to City acceptance at the City’s sole discretion. 


	

	9
	08/25/2017
	08/29/2017
	If so, would a demo be possible?
	A demo would be possible for the successful bidder who does not provide the specified products.
	

	10
	09/08/2017
	09/08/2017
	N/A
	N/A
	The deadline for bid submission is changed to 09/28/2017 at 3:00 PM (Pacific).

	11
	09/20/2017
	09/20/2017
	N/A
	N/A
	The deadline for bid submission is changed to 10/12/2017 at 3:00 PM (Pacific).

	12
	10/03/2017
	10/03/2017
	N/A
	N/A
	This ITB has been cancelled in its entirety. 
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Blanket Contract #0000002197 
Attachment #1 
Contract Period:  07/01/07 through 06/30/2012 
 
Flint Trading, Inc.  
115 Todd CT 
Thomasville, NC  27360 
Telephone:  206-963-5468 or 336-475-6600 
Fax:  336-475-7900 
Email:  sales@flinttrading.com  


 
 


Pricing: 


 


PreMark  20% off current list price (Specialty items such as Interstate 


Shields, Manhole Protection Rings and Rumble Bars are excluded) 


 


HotTape  15% off current list price 


 


Any items not shown on the pricelists will be priced per individual quotation. 
 
 


• All orders with material totals over $5000 will receive free freight; FOB: Destination.  
• Terms:  Net 30 Days  
• No minimum orders.  
• Applicable product warranties are located on the last page of each respective pricelist.  
• For returns, a 10% restock fee (plus applicable freight charges) will apply to standard 


stock items.  
• Non-stock or custom items are non-returnable.  
• Delivery time is based on shipping all standard stock items within 24 business hours 


within the receipt of the order.  Non-standard items shall be manufactured promptly upon 
receipt of order, and shipped as soon as possible.  


• The terms herein shall be in place for five years, with a renewal option for an additional 
five year term.  


• Price escalations shall be allowed, with a 30 day notice of change.  
• This contract may be expanded to include items shown on the attached pricelists at their 


respective discounted prices (see below for structure), and may also include items not 
mentioned herein if quoted separately.  
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